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7 Bristol Lane, East Walpole, MA 02032
508-668-9378/Fax: 508-660-2275

TO: Division of Corporations - Florida
FROM: Loretta Borghi e LTI = o e el B
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DATE: January 12, 2002 R, T kkeEsdd 75

RE: Withdrawal Application of a Foreign Corporation

Please find enclosed the following:

¢ Application for Withdrawal
¢ Check in the amount of $43.75 (Withdrawal Filing Fee of $35 plus $8.75 for
Certificate of Status).

It is my understanding that it is no longer necessary to file the 2002 Uniform Business

Report as Endeavor is not conducting business in Florida.

Should you need additional information, I can be reached at the above address/phone or

by email at acborghi@endeavor.com. . :

Thank you for your assistance.
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APPLICATION BY FOREIGN CORPORATION FOR WITHDRAWAL
OF AUTHORITY TO TRANSACT BUSINESS OR CONDUCT AFFAIRS

IN FLORIDA
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This corporation is no longer transacting business or conducting affairs within the State of Florida
and hereby voluntarily surrenders its authority to transact business or conduct affairs in Florida.

This corporation revokes the authority of its registered agent in Florida to accept service on its
behalf and appoints the Department of State as its agent for service of process based on a cause of
action arising during the time it was authorized to transact business or conduct affairs in Florida.

The following is a current mailing address to which the Department of State may mail a copy of any
process against this corporation that may be served on the Department.
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The corporation agrees to notify the Department of State in the future of any change in its mailing

address.
Signat\lﬁb\ f fhefchairman or vice chairman of the board, Title
president, gy/any officer.
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